CITY OF PORTLAND, MAINE
Department of Building Inspection

@ertificate of Geeupancy

LOCATION 121 Woodlawn Ave CBL 438 C021001
Issued to Main Reality Corp./Realty, Corp. Date of Issue 10/16/2001

m‘[iﬁ is to ngrﬁfg that the building, premises, or part thereof, at the above location, built — altered

— changed as to use under Building Permit No. 01-0513 | has had final inspection, has been found to conform
substantially to requirements of Zoning Ordinance and Building Code of the City, and is hereby approved for
occupancy or use, limited or otherwise, as indicated below.

PORTION OF BUILDING OR PREMISES APPROVED OCCUPANCY
Entire 2-Unit Town House
Use Group: R-3
Type: 5B Boca: 1999
Limiting Conditions:

None

This certificate supersedes ,
certificate issued S

£7 {57

In;spector of Buildings

g

Notice: This certificate identifies lawful use of building or premises, and ought to be transferred from
owner to owner when property changes hands. Copy will be furnished to owner or lessee for one dollar.




TO: Inspections

FROM: Jay Reynolds, Development Review Coordinator
DATE: October 18, 2001
RE: C. of O. for # 121-123 Woodlawn Avenue

Lead CBL (151B008); Id# (2000-0183)

After visiting # 121-123 Woodlawn Avenue, I recommend issuing a Permanent
Certificate of Occupancy.

Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.
Thank You.

Cc:  Sarah Hopkins, Development Review Services Manager
Mike Nugent, Inspection Services Manager
file

File: O:\drc\121woodlawnl.doc




